
From:                                         Bernard McKenna
Sent:                                           26 October 2017 10:16
To:                                               National Planning Framework
Subject:                                     Fwd: Ireland 2040 submission Drogheda
 
 
>> Dear Sirs
>>
>> I was appalled to read your draft proposal for Ireland 2040 that Drogheda was excluded
>>
>> The largest town in Ireland as per the last three censuses plus the thousands in its hinterland-the fact
that you decided to ignore Drogheda is nothing but a pure disregard for the people living in this area
>>
>> Drogheda needs to be included in your completed plan As you will have seen or will see from Dr Brian
Hughes detailed reasons for including Drogheda THIS CANOT BE IGNORED
>>
>> Drogheda has so much potential 30 mins to Dublin Airport 90mins to Belfast Airport not to mention its
own port and the close proximity to Dublin port
>>
>> An excellent network of roads which could be made better by removing a toll
>>
>> A history that very few towns and cities can match which could be explored more to everyone's benefit
>>
>> This is only a short submission but please throughly read Dr Brian Hughes report a man of his
experience and expertise cannot and should not be ignored
>>
>> Regards
>>
>> Benny McKenna
>>
>>
>>
>> Sent from my iPad
 


